MEMORANDUM

To: All Owners and Residents of Colonial Village I
From: Amanda Bright, Office Administrator

Date: November 2010

Re: MANDATORY BIKE REGISTRATION

Effective January 1, 2011, all bicycles stored within the bike and storage rooms, must be registered
with Arlington County’s Bicycle Registration Program. Recent bike thefts, have prompted your
Board of Directors and Management to implement this new ruling.

Register your bike online with Arlington County by visiting:
http://www.arlingtonva.us/departments/police/citizens/forms/bicycle registration.asp.

Be prepared to submit the serial number for registration. After registering, you will receive a decal
from Arlington County and instruction on where to affix the decal to your bicycle. If you need to
follow up regarding your registration or do not receive your decal, please contact Lieutenant
Heather Hurlock at 703-228-4057 or hhurlock@arlingtonva.us.

Management will begin bike inspections on January 15t to ensure that all bikes display the county’s
decal. Any bikes that do not display the proper decal will be removed from storage and bike room
facilities and donated to charity.

If your bike was stolen, and you previously registered it with Arlington County, you may visit the
“recovered bikes” web page:
http://www.arlingtonva.us/departments/police/divisions/operations/sos/PoliceDivisionsOperatio
nsSosBicycle recovered.aspx or call 703-228-4057. The police department reports that a U-Lock is
the best protection against theft — consider it for your bike’s safety.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Please feel free to call the Management Office at
703-525-5557 if you have any questions.
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